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MEMORANDUM
TO: Invitees
FROM: Mike Abraczinskas

SUBJECT:  DAQ Outside Involvement Committee Meeting

You are invited to attend the DAQ Outside Involvement Committee (OIC) meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, February 8, 2022. The OIC meeting will be held from 1:30 p.m. until 3:30 p.m. via WebEx
only. The WebEx information is found in the body of the e-mail accompany this agenda. No in
person meeting will be held based on public health guidance to reduce the spread of COVID-19.

AGENDA

1. Welcome, Introductions and Director’s Remarks — Mike Abraczinskas, Director
2. Permitting Update — Mark Cuilla

3. Planning Update

Rule Development — Patrick Knowlson, Joelle Burleson
e NOx SIP Call
e Title V Rule Revisions
e Potential Future Concepts
o Electronic Submittal of Documents
o Rule Readoption Cleanup
o 15A NCAC 02D .0516, Sulfur Dioxide Emissions from Combustion Sources

Attainment Planning —Tammy Manning, Randy Strait
e Update on SIP Activity
e GHG Inventory Report

4. Ambient Monitoring Update — Patrick Butler
2021 - Review of Accomplishments

PAMS Status

Wet/Dry Deposition Network Status

Site Infrastructure Updates

The New Indy H2S study Update

Colonial Pipeline Ongoing Monitoring Status
On The Horizon

QAPP and SOP Update
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5. Technical Services Update — Steve Hall
e VW Settlement Phase 2 Update and Timeline
e Stationary Source Compliance Update

The next OIC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 10, 2022. Please send any comments or
requests for agenda items to Betty Gatano at betty.gatano@ncdenr.gov.
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